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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: RED CAVANEY 

FROM: 

ANNE HIGGINS ~ 

JAMES E. CONNOR({ 

SUBJECT: Thank-Yous for Portland Trip 

The attached card was returned in the outbox with the following 
notation: 

"We should write & thank these fine folks. 11 

Could you please see that thank-you letters are prepared for 
the people on the attached page if they have not already been 
done. 

cc: Dick Cheney 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 



-
Earl McGrath- U. S. Com. Ed. 

· · 1949-53 -- 1960 Head Dems. 
for Kennedy 

Father Paul Walschmidt, Pres. 
Portland University 

Dr. Emo DeBernardis,, Pres. 
Portland College 

Rabbi Yonah Geller, Cong. 
Shaarie Torah of Portland 

Dr. Earl Rademacher, Pres. 
Western Cons. Baptist 
Seminary of Portland 

Dr. Robert McVickar, Pres. 
Oregon State University 

Mrs. Audrey McCall, wife of 
former Governor Tom McCall 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT~ 
.PORTLAND AIRPORT 

THANK YOU, SENATOR 
PACKWOOD 

EDITH GREEN 

WENDELL WYATT 

DISTINGUISHED GUESTS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN 




